
From: Lonnie McKechnie
To: Bill Gamble; Dee McKee; Fonov; Edna DeVries; Maxwell Sumner; Michael Bowles; Ron Bernier; Stephanie Nowers
Cc: Mike Brown; Nicholas Spiropoulos; Brenda Henry; Estelle Wiese
Subject: FW: Motion to Reconsider
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:03:43 AM

Mayor and Assembly:
 
Assemblymember Bowles has filed an intent to reconsider Ordinances 25-133 (Big Lake Rec
Center Serving Alcohol) and 25-102 (Subdivision Development Standards). These will appear
under reconsideration on the January 6 meeting agenda.
 
Merry Christmas to everyone.
 
Thank you,
Lonnie
 
From: Michael Bowles <Michael.Bowles@matsugov.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 5:12 PM
To: Lonnie McKechnie <Lonnie.McKechnie@matsugov.us>; Estelle Wiese
<Estelle.Wiese@matsugov.us>; Brenda Henry <brenda.henry@matsugov.us>
Cc: Edna DeVries <Edna.DeVries@matsugov.us>
Subject: Re: Motion to Reconsider

 
Sorry, ordinance 25-133. 
 
Just correcting my language, my original request got in before 5 PM :)
 
Mike

On Dec 17, 2025, at 4:53 PM, Michael Bowles <Michael.Bowles@matsugov.us> wrote:

﻿ Hello,
 
I would like to make a motion to reconsider ordinance 25–102 at the next regular
meeting. 
 
I would also like to make the motion to reconsider resolution 25-133 at the next regular
meeting. 
 
Thank you!
 
Respectfully,
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Michael Bowles
Assemblyman
Mat-Su Borough, District 1
(907) 355-1355


